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Buffy Williams 
Senedd Constituency Member for Rhondda 

 
Buffy.Williams@senedd.wales 
 

21 March 2024  
 

Dear Buffy,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Question asking me to confirm whether Cwm Taf 
Morgannwg University Health Board is still on track to provide temporary diagnostic capacity 
on the regional diagnosis and treatment hub site by April 2024. 
 

I can confirm that Cwm Taf Morgannwg UHB are forecasting at present, that the temporary 
diagnostic capacity at the Llantrisant Health Park will be available in April 2024. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
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Minister for Health and Social Services 
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